From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX
Subject: 30 minute with Robb on friday morning?
Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:54:01 PM

Hi Marnie — is that possible? I'm in the office till 1:30 on Friday, free outside of 10-11 so far.

Thank you!
Rosa

Rosa Kouri

Director, Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Division| Government Communications and
Public Engagement

Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca |Office: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

McGregor, Cara GCPEIEX

Accepted: Bi-Weekly Meeting with Rosa and Cara
Wednesday, June 27, 2018 10:00:00 AM

Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:00:00 AM
s.15
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Accepted: Follow-up Climate & Economy Research project
Tuesday, July 17, 2018 9:00:00 AM

Tuesday, July 17, 2018 10:00:00 AM

Conf Line 3 - see notes
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Accepted: Getting your Security Card - BC Leg
Monday, May 28, 2018 3:00:00 PM

Monday, May 28, 2018 3:30:00 PM

Leave from Cara"s office at 2:55pm
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Accepted: Meeting with Robb/Rosa re: Climate
Wednesday, June 27, 2018 2:30:00 PM
Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:00:00 PM

s.15
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Daniell PE:EX

Subject: Background re: Global Containment Terminal Tour: Truck Reservation Pilot Program
Date: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:42:57 AM

Hello Katie and Lisanne (looping you in as Katie has an out of office alert),

I've recently joined the Strategic Communications Division at GCPE as a Cabinet Priorities Director,
and I’'m looking forward to working with you.

The premier will be visiting the Global Containment Terminal this Friday June 8t and we will be
preparing his briefing materials. Could you send me any information you have related to the facility,
and alert me to potential issues that we should cover? If you can send this on by end of day
tomorrow, that would be great.

Many thanks,

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

To: Faust, Marnie L GCPEEX
Subject: booking a time with Robb/Marg/me
Date: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:40:30 AM

Hi Marnie — could you look into a quick <30 minute opportunity for Robb to chat with Marg and in
the 24 hours? We can probably meet in his office as we're just 3...

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

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: checking in on materials for Monday
Date: Friday, July 6, 2018 9:39:05 AM

Hi you both! | wanted to check in and make sure you have what you need for V5ing and other final
materials for Mondays announcement.

I will be offline this afternoon fyi, but have time this morning if needed.

Thanks,
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

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Klassen leffery, Victoria GCPE:EX
Subject: climate action comms and public engagement

Start: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:00:00 PM

End: Thursday, June 21, 2018 5:00:00 PM

Location: GCPEs.15 SCPE:EX

Hi - following from my chat with Caelie and Victoria yesterday, I'm hoping we can touch base this week on the upcoming public engagement and
communications activities.

Let me know if this works,

Thanks!

Rosa Kouri
Director, Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Divisionl Government Communications and Public Engagement

Rosa.Kouri @gov.be.ca <mailto:Rosa. Kouri@gov.be.ca> |0ffice: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218
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

Location: GCPER 8.15 GCPE:EX

**Rescheduling so Caelie can join us — hopefully this works for folks. Thanks!

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

Rosa.Kouri @ gov.be.ca <mailto:Rosa. Kouri @ gov.be.ca> |Office: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: "scacnio@bchousing.org"
Subject: contact information
Date: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 11:02:25 AM

Hi Samantha,

Could you send me your contact information while on site for Monday July 9™ | will include it in our
materials package.

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

To: Murr i rl PE:

Subject: deck from yesterday

Date: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 9:27:29 AM
Hi Kim,

Thank you for convening the meeting yesterday and apologies that | had to step out before the end,
hopefully | didn’t miss a lot. Could you send me the deck you were presenting?

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

To: Hagglund, larrett GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Claire Avison - RE: subject matter expert
Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 2:59:56 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Fyi — expert contact info for BC Artscape.

Claire Avison, ADM TAC
Her cell is: 250-217-9059.

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Claire Avison - RE: subject matter expert

That makes it very straightforward!
Thank you Claire and Carolyn,

Rosa

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Claire Avison - RE: subject matter expert

Hi Rosa.

We have one ADM... Claire Avison.
Her cell is: 250-217-9059.

| have cc’d her here.

Claire will be in the briefing for the Premier on this event on Friday morning.

Best regards

Carolyn Jack, Communications Manager

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& (250) 893-4449
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-
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Subject: subject matter expert

Hi Carolyn — do you have a name for a subject matter expert for Sunday’s event? Typically this is an
ADM that can be on call to answer questions from the Premier during his briefing.

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

To: W&WM&@H IohnMLcha.ellTT EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Spilker, Robyn
FIN:EX

Subject: FW: climate change/local initiatives engagement planning

Start: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:30:00 PM

End: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 4:30:00 PM

Location: GCPE 515 GCPE:EX

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: climate change/local initiatives engagement planning

When: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: GCPE (g 15 | GCPE:EX

Hi all -

Bringing us together to discuss local engagement in the climate action strategy for fall 2018/winter 2019. Hoping we can do a broad brainstorm and get
everyone on the same page.

Thanks,

Rosa

Rosa Kouri
Director, Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Division| Government Communications and Public Engagement

Rosa.Kouri @gov.be.ca <mailto:Rosa. Kouri @ gov be.ca> |0ffice: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Machin, Thomas A GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Regarding iStoreS-17
Date: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:26:42 PM

This must be my iphone? Is this process par for the course?

Thanks,
Rosa

From: Jesse.Doane @gov.be.ca [mailto:Jesse.Doane @ gov.be.cal
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Regarding iStore#S-17

We have received the above mentioned order to remove all excess user profiles on your desktop, laptop or tablet
with the asset# s.17

By removing the excess user profiles, this will remove any data stored on your desktop, laptop or tablet by the
previous user may have forgotten as well as free up space on your device.

We do require the asset to be connected to the network, so that I can remove any additional profiles off your
desktop, laptop or tablet.

Please contact me via email or Lync to let me know when the asset has been connected to the network.

Once the asset has been connected to the network the removal of the profiles will not impact your day in anyway.

Thank you for in advance,

Jesse Doane

Client Support Clerk

Deskside Services

Office of the Chief Information Officer

Jesse.Doane @ gov.bc.ca

s.22
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: TNO Access

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:46:00 AM
Attachments: TNO TERMS OF USE.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Hello Scott — Could | be added to the TNO lists? I've been told | should contact you for a password.

Thank you!
Rosa

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: May 28, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: TNO Access

From: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:54 AM
To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: TNO Access

Hi Danielle,

Your Today's News Online username, password, etc. is listed below. Please sign the attached
terms of use document and return at your convenience.

Username 1
Password:

You are currently set to receive only alerts dealing with Premier Horgan. TNO has specific
alerts for each ministry, transcripts and key players. Please let me know if you would like your
alert criteria broadened.

1. Adobe Acrobat Reader, available at http://www.adobe.com, and Quicktime 7, available

at http://www.apple.com/quicktime/download/ are needed in order to fully utilize our service.
2. This is a private password not to be distributed to anyone else.

3. Our site is located at http://tno.gov.bc.ca

4. This account grants you access to copyrighted material for your own use. It does not grant
you permission to fix, copy, reproduce or archive any of the material contained within. You
cannot redistribute this information to anyone without violating your copyright agreement.

5. All Works are owned by the copyright holder. Your licence is limited to internal, non-
commercial, government use. All reproduction, broadcast, transmission or other use of this
work 1s prohibited.

6. TNO recommends the use of QuickTime for all of its audio and visual excerpts. The use of
other programs such as Windows Media Player are not recommended and TNO cannot
guarantee all excepts will play using such programs.

7. Your account will be activated once I receive your signed terms of use agreement.

8. Do you use a Blackberry? If so, which model? 88007 88307 Which network? Telus?
Rogers?
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9. You are currently set to receive all PJJH alerts.

TNO's various products are listed on the attached page

http://tno.gov.be.caltno/serviet/tno.otis. servlet ?7command=showpage & page=products

Scott Ryckman
Director, Today's News Online

250-356-5735
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX
Subject: Meet at Sequoia cafe in the museum?
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:45:01 PM

Let me know if that works for our chat at 3.

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

To: Hamilton, Becky GCPE:EX

Subject: meet with Rosa

Start: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:30:00 PM
End: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 2:00:00 PM
Location: s.15

Hi Becky, hope this time works for you!
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: meeting at 11 - not sure if I can attend
Date: Monday, June 4, 2018 10:50:46 AM

Hi Cara — | didn't realize the 11am Tour planning meeting was in a different building. | have a time sensitive meeting with Robb at

11:30, so not sure if | can make it in the end. Can you advise if it's a priority?

Thanks,
Rosa

Rosa Kouri
Director, Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Division| Government Communications and Public Engagement

Rosa.Kouri@gov.be.ca | Office: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: M I PE:

Subject: others for FOI training?

Date: Monday, July 23, 2018 2:53:05 PM
Hi Cara,

Can you think of others in our team/nearby who should be in an FOI training? I'm in touch with the

trainers to plan a specific date.

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
Subject: paperwork

Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:46:31 AM
Attachments: 5.22

Hi Becky — is this paperwork sufficient?

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

Subject: Quick huddle

Start: Friday, July 13, 2018 11:45:00 AM
End: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:15:00 PM
Location: Skype Meeting

l : X f — — X
Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

- Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX:

Hi all - hoping we can do a conference call this morning for a quick chat on the IPs. Do forward as needed if others should attend — this will focus on

key steps for the communications roll-out and timelines.

Donna, Caitlin, and Tim, including you both as an fyi, feel free to join if you can but I can also update you after.

Rosa

--> Join Skype Meeting S.15

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App S- 15
Join by phone

Local - Victoria: s.15,8.17 (BC, Canada)
Local - Vancouver: +g5 15 5,17 (BC, Canada)
Toll-Free: §.15,5.17 (BC, Canada)

Find a local number <g.15

D:5.15

Conference I (same as access code above)

Forgot your dial-in PIN? <8.15

[lOC([1033])!]

English (United States)
English (United States)

English (United States)

> |Help <https:/fol15.officeredir.microsoft.com/r/rlidLync15clid=1033&p1=5&p2=2009>
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: n M n

Subject: RE: accessibility report

Date: Monday, June 4, 2018 4:46:55 PM
Thanks!

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 4:11 PM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
<Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: accessibility report

fyi
Maryann Anderson
Communications Director

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 778.698.7595 c: 778.677.0440
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: M r PE:
Subject: RE: AEST NR - AEST-88351
Date: Monday, July 16, 2018 1:54:02 PM

Hi Cara — this July 24™ date more or less lines up with what MCFD has planned (the last materials |

saw from them mentioned this shared annct for the 23rd, so same ballpark).

Rosa

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: AEST NR - AEST-88351

Hi Rosa,

Wondering how these proposed release dates line up with strategies being contemplated by the
child care working group.

Let me know when you can, thanks.

Cara

From: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: AEST NR - AEST-88351

Hi Rodney,

Thanks for the update on the AEST-88351: Additional ECE seats NR.
| see that you have selected 8:45am on Tuesday, July 24.

At this point, the Corporate Calendar does appear to be clear for that time.
| am looping in Cara to verify that this also works corporately.

Regards,

Michael

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 8:14 AM

To: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX
Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: AEST NR - AEST-88351
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Hi there. We're targeting Tuesday, July 24 to put out the wrap-up news release for additional ECE
spaces in 2018. Looking at a morning time so |'ve targeted 845am.

Respectfully,

Rodney Porter | Communications Director
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Mobile: 250.889.7494 |email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Arora, lasleen MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Childcare Comms working group
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:33:11 AM

Yes that's right!

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Childcare Comms working group

This would be it right?

s.15
Local - Victoria: (BC, Canada)

Sent from my iPhone

OnlJun 21, 2018, at 9:22 AM, Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Local - Victoria: 4819 (BC, Canada)

Pages 32 of 75 GCP-2018-87112



From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: climate action comms and public engagement
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:51:12 AM

Yes definitely! | booked an hour for the room but | don’t think we’ll use it all.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Klassen Jeffery, Victoria GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: climate action comms and public engagement

When: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: GCPEs-15 GCPE:EX

| have to leave by 4:30, but | can’t imagine this should take more than a half hour.
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Klassen Jeffery, Victoria GCPE:EX
Cc: rebo, Davi PE:EX

Subject: RE: Climate Action update

Date: Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:55:40 PM

Thanks Victoria for your message and call yesterday — looking forward to being in touch on this. We
might want to set up a chat with you and David to go over the steps and dates you've outlined below
and how | can support. Perhaps later next week (post-Wednesday) as I'm already full up till then.

All the best,
Rosa

Rosa Kouri

Director, Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Division| Government Communications and
Public Engagement

Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca |Office: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218

From: Klassen Jeffery, Victoria GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Climate Action update

HI Rosa;
| am assigned to the Climate Action file in our communications shop, and | want to catch you up on
the public engagement and communications activities planned for this file, as | understand you have
this on your radar. The nutshell version:

e | am working with the Climate Action Secretariat and Citizen Engagement team to post three

intentions papers (on Buildings, Transportation, and Clean Growth) on June 251 to the public
engagement site (Corporate Calendar entry #ENV-87735).

e Atestsite is here: http://test.engage.gov.bc.ca/climateintentionspapers/ but please bear in
mind the content is not final yet.

e We will be announcing them via news release and social media posts when they are posted
for public comment, for one month.

e Then the feedback will be used to formulate a renewed climate strategy, to be released later
in the fall 2018 (via news conference/event).

e Further intentions papers will follow, on communities (i.e. local governments) and carbon
neutral government, and other topics to be determined.

I’'m happy to answer any questions you have regarding public comms related to this file.

Cheers
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Victoria

Victoria Klassen Jeffery

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Desk 778 698-8162

Cell 250 812-2071
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Klassen Jeffery, Victoria GCPE:EX
Cc: Frampton lie ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Cost estimate of engagement options

Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:16:56 AM

Definitely. Thanks all for the meeting yesterday and the follow-up documents!

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Klassen Jeffery, Victoria GCPE:EX <Victoria.Klassenleffery@gov.bc.ca>; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
<Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Cost estimate of engagement options

‘morning Rosa - I'd also recommend you connect with Dave Hume if there’s thought to doing
engagement differently, whether that’s in the near or long term (I bumped into Dave last night and
we were chatting about this)

Thx,
Dave

From: Klassen Jeffery, Victoria GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Cost estimate of engagement options

HI Rosa;

Thanks for the meeting yesterday afternoon. As promised, here is a cost estimate for various
engagement options. The attached estimate came from Citizen Engagement and is a ballpark only;
we’d have to work with the Citizen Engagement team further in order to get more information about
the options available.

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

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: final NR to bring to the event
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 9:36:58 AM

That's great, thanks!

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: final NR to bring to the event

Yes I'll have them printed in the Minister’s office

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 15, 2018, at 9:30 AM, Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan — just confirming that you’ll be able to bring final copies of the NR to the
event this morning. It should be coming shortly.

Thanks,
Rosa

Rosa Kouri

Director, Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Division| Government
Communications and Public Engagement

Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca |Office: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danjell PE:EX
Subject: RE: Friday"s materials coming tomorrow morning
Date: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:07:23 AM

The subject matter expert is the ADM of the Partnerships Division at MOT, Silas Brownsey (Desk:
250-387-5062, Cell: 522 . I can follow up with them about today’s timing.

Thanks,
Rosa

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
<Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Friday's materials coming tomorrow morning

FYI the timing of the briefing on global container port is today at 4:15pm — we have to let the
subject-matter expert know.

Cara

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 9:51 AM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Friday's materials coming tomorrow morning

Can you identify the subject matter expert for this one in the ministry? PJH has his briefing on the
tour today at 4:15pm and Id like the SE on standby in case he has any questions that need
answering.

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Friday's materials coming tomorrow morning

For global container port tour (languishing in my inbox).

Cara McGregor
Executive Director | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
ra.McGr r V.
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Hub link
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:17:00 PM

That's great, thank you Kim!

From: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Sent: May 29, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Hub link

Hi Rosa,

Just wanted to update you that we have added you to the GCPE Corporate Calendar. You can access
this through here on the Hub: https://hub.gcpe.gov.be.ca/

Robyn Croft also wanted me to mention that you are welcome to stop by at any time to get a bit of a
tour of all things Corp Cal.

Thank you!

Kim Copeland
Corporate Calendar Team
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: GCPES.15 _GCPEZEX
Subject: RE: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:42:26 PM

Hi — Does $1° have room for 4 people?

From: GCPE $-22 GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Subject: Declined: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

When: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: GCPE 522 GCPE:EX

Hi Rosa, have to move you out of 15 and into $'®  which is right next door.
Raman requires $15

Thanks for understanding.

Linda V
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Cara McGregor
Executive Director | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cara.McGregor V.
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Machin, Thomas A GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: mapping network drives
Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:02:57 PM

| figured it out! All good.

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Machin, Thomas A GCPE:EX <Thomas.Machin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: mapping network drives

That solves it! But there’s a trick to mapping it so it’s accessible in the future, | can’t remember it...

From: Machin, Thomas A GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: mapping network drives

Hi Rosa,

| can head over now if you are free. But | just noticed the path should be
s.15 - so that might be the problem

Let me know if that fixes it, if it doesn’t I'll head over

Regards,
Thomas

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: June 26, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Machin, Thomas A GCPE:EX <Thomas.Machin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: mapping network drives

Hi Thomas — anytime this afternoon works!

From: Machin, Thomas A GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: mapping network drives

Hi Rosa,

We can definitely get this sorted out. Let me know when you'd like me to stop by and take a look at
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this.

Regards,
Thomas

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: June 25, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Machin, Thomas A GCPE:EX <Thomas.Machin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: mapping network drives

Hi Thomas,
| can’t seem to access our network drive: s.15
Maybe we can trouble-shoot this tomorrow?

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

To: Brownsey, Silas TRAN:EX

Cc: Bown Lisann PE:EX; Westgate, Rachael TRAN:EX; Smith, Sheila M TRAN:EX
Subject: re: Premier"s visit to GTC

Date: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:19:18 AM

Hello Silas,

As you are the subject-matter expert on reference for the Premier’s site visit to Global Container
Terminals tomorrow, | wanted to follow up that he will be briefed on this today at 4:15. You may be
called during this window — the meeting may or may not start on time, and the call will likely be
before 5:30 if there are questions.

The contact information we have for you is: desk - 250-387-5062, cell — s.17
Thank you for being available during this window,

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

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: quick chat this morning?
Date: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:00:39 AM

Oops —doesn’t look like the dial-in codes are here

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: quick chat this morning?

Here are the dial in codes for 10 am

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 5, 2018, at 9:00 AM, Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Karen,

Could you give me a call this morning? Just want to discuss the materials and details for
the event tomorrow.

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

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eri PE:EX; GCPE Writing & Editorial Services

Subject: RE: Revised final - FW: B.C. government announces new approach to salmon farm tenures
Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:30:50 PM

Just heard from Eric, please go ahead and distribute.

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:52 AM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri @ gov.bc.ca>;
GCPE Writing & Editorial Services <GCPEWES @ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Revised final - FW: B.C. government announces new approach to salmon farm tenures

With " Media Relations" in both the NR and BG for both AGRI and FLNR.

Colin
250 893-0294

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX [mailto:Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:51 AM

To: McK:ill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: B.C. government announces new approach to salmon farm tenures

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

Permalink: https://news.gov.be.ca/17461

News ID: NEWS-17461

NR Number: 2018AGRI0046-001248

NR Type: News Release

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: June 20, 2018 at 6:11 pm

Media Distribution Lists: 000.0 - Victoria, BUSIN_BUSINESS, ETHALL_ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS_PRESS
GALLERY, MEDIA, PROVI_PROVINCE WIDE

Lead Organization: Ministry of Agriculture

Headline: B.C. government announces new approach to salmon farm tenures

This email was auto-generated.
For Immediate Release
2018AGRI0046-001248

June 20, 2018

Ministry of Agriculture
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

NEWS RELEASE
B.C. government announces new approach to salmon farm tenures

VICTORIA - The Government of British Columbia will establish rigorous new rules and expectations for the
renewal of salmon farm tenures in B.C. waters.

Pages 57 of 75 GCP-2018-87112



"The challenges facing our wild salmon have been ignored for far too long," said Lana Popham, Minister of
Agriculture. "That's why we are putting in place a new approach to provide clarity and outline our expectations
moving forward for a sustainable industry that protects wild salmon, embraces reconciliation, and provides good
jobs."

The new requirements provide clarity on the salmon farming tenure process, establishing key criteria for tenures
past 2022,

"We need to take the necessary steps - steps that should have been taken years ago - to ensure that fish farm
operations do not put wild salmon stocks in jeopardy,” said Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development. "The thousands of British Columbians who rely on our clean ocean
waters for jobs, culture and recreation expect no less".

Effective June 2022, the Province will grant Land Act tenures only to fish farm operators who have satisfied
Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) that their operations will not adversely impact wild salmon stocks, and who
have negotiated agreements with the First Nation(s) in whose territory they propose to operate.

A key court ruling in 2009 clarified that the federal government has the exclusive jurisdiction for regulating
fisheries, including fish farms. "We will look to DFO to bring the best science to determining where and under what
conditions open-pen fish farms can operate without threatening wild salmon and other species," said Popham.

The year 2022 aligns with the current renewal date of the substantial majority of fish licences issued by DFO.
Operations with expired provincial tenures, or tenures that expire before June 2022, may operate with month-to-
month tenures.

In addition to aligning with the expiry date of the majority of federal fish licences, the Province will give notice of
the change in expectations to fish farm operators. This will give operators time to adapt their operations to
requirements established by DFO, strengthen their relationships with First Nations, and make investment decisions.

The Province and Broughton-area First Nations are continuing discussions, which began Jan. 30, 2018, to resolve
concerns regarding specific farms in the Broughton Archipelago. This announcement does not pre-determine the
outcome of those discussions.

A backgrounder follows.

Contacts:

Media Relations

Government Communications and Public Engagement Ministry of Agriculture

250 356-1674

Media Relations

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

250 356-7506

BACKGROUNDER
Finfish farms licensing in British Columbia

Prior to 2010, the Government of British Columbia was responsible for the management of most aspects of the
finfish industry, including:

* licensing and regulating industry, including production, animal health and compliance and enforcement (B.C.
Fisheries Act and Aquaculture Regulation)

* tenuring the seabed (Land Act)
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* regulating waste discharge (Environmental Management Act; Finfish Aquaculture Waste Control Regulation)
* issuing permits for pesticide use (Integrated Pest Management Act)

The federal role, at that time, focused on assessment of potential impacts of aquaculture on wild tish and fish
habitat:

* fish habitat-impact authorizations (Fisheries Act)

* introductions and transfers permits (Fisheries Act)

* environmental assessment screening (Canadian Environmental Assessment Act)

In 2009, a B.C. Supreme Court decision in the case of Morton vs. British Columbia (Agriculture and Lands)
determined a fish farming operation was a "fishery" within the meaning of the s. 91 of The Constitution Act, 1867,

which gives the Parliament of Canada exclusive legislative authority in relation to "seacoast and inland fisheries".

The Canada-British Columbia agreement on aquaculture management (2010) sets out the responsibilities of both
governments with respect to the management and regulation of the aquaculture sector in B.C.:

* Fisheries and Oceans Canada is responsible for the conservation and protection of fish and fish habitat, and proper
management and control of fisheries, including aquaculture.

* Canada is responsible for collecting data regarding the environmental performance of the industry in B.C. via its
licensing activities, and its regular scientific research and monitoring programs.

* Ministry of Agriculture is B.C.'s lead for seafood industry development and strategic aquaculture policy. The
ministry's Plant and Animal Health Laboratory supports Fisheries and Oceans Canada's audit programs.

* Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development issues Land Act tenures,
authorizing use of Crown land and foreshore

* Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy issues permits for sewage discharge and pesticide use.
Under the agreement:

* Canada may issue aquaculture licences under the Fisheries Act for all aquaculture activities to be undertaken in
B.C;

* B.C. may issue land tenures under the Land Act for aquaculture purposes;

* Canada and B.C. will make best efforts to harmonize their decision-making criteria and synchronize their
decision-making processes.

By 2022, prior to issuing a new tenure or a renewal of a tenure, B.C. will now also require that open-net pen salmon
farms demonstrate they have reached agreements with the First Nation(s) in whose traditional territories they intend

to operate. There are currently 120 finfish aquaculture tenures in British Columbia.

The fish licences issued by the federal Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFO) for 95 of these sites will expire in
2022. The DFO-issued licences for 21 farm sites in the Discovery Islands area are on an annual licensing regime.

The provincial Land Act tenures have expiry dates as follows:
* 20 will expire in 2018 (17%)

* Five will expire between 2019 and 2022 (4%)
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* 26 will expire between 2023 and 2030 (26%)

* 38 will expire between 2031 and 2035 (32%)

* Five will expire between 2035 and 2046 (4%)

* 26 are currently on a month-to-month basis (22%)

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

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: senior's housing event

Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 12:08:35 PM
Great, will do

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX <Kate.Mukasa@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: senior's housing event

Sure. Give me a call.

Lisa Leslie, Director of Communications
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Ministry Responsible for TransLink
@ 250-213-7724

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: senior's housing event

Hi Lisa and/or Kate — could we chat quickly this afternoon to go over key materials and dates for this
announcement? I'm free after three today.

Thanks!
Rosa

Rosa Kouri

Director, Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Division| Government Communications and
Public Engagement

Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca |Office: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218

From: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 3:53 PM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Kouri,

Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

<Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: senior's housing event
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Will do.

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: senior's housing event

Hi folks,

As | indicated, Rosa will be stickhandling this particular announcement as | have to coordinate our
hospital announcement the next day.

Can you be sure to provide Rosa with any info and background that you have available when it
becomes available? | expect the EP is all we have for now.

Thank you!

1

Director, Cabinet Priorities

Strategic Communications Division

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: 250-889-6308
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Westgate, Rachael TRAN:EX; Smith, Sheila M TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: subject matter expert for GCT tour

Date: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 12:21:18 PM

Great, thank you!

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Westgate, Rachael TRAN:EX <Rachael. Westgate@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Sheila M TRAN:EX
<Sheila.M.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: subject matter expert for GCT tour

Hi Rosa - The ADM responsible is Silas Brownsey and he is the subject matter expert to talk to on this
topic.

Contact details - desk - 250-387-5062 and cell —$-17

Many thanks

(Rachael and Sheila FYI —this is for the Global Container Terminals tour on Friday).

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Subject: subject matter expert for GCT tour

Hello again Lisanne,

We will be including contact information for a subject matter expert with the Premier’s briefing
materials. This would be someone he can call directly (typically an ADM) should he have any
questions. Who would you recommend and can you confirm their contact details?

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

To: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Territorial acknowledgement for DeltaPort Global Container Terminals
Date: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:20:43 PM

Thanks so much for the quick reply Shantel.
All the best,

Rosa

From: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Territorial acknowledgement for DeltaPort Global Container Terminals

Hello Rosa,

That is the territory of the Tsawwassen First Nation, but if there are any other Indigenous people
present (who are not members of the Tsawwassen Nation) please acknowledge the territory of the
Coast Salish peoples.

Thanks,
Shantel

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Subject: Territorial acknowledgement for DeltaPort Global Container Terminals

Hello Shantel,

This Friday June 8th, the Premier will be touring the DeltaPort Global Container Terminals Facility: 2
Roberts Bank Way, Tsawwassen, BC V4M 4G2.

Can you confirm what territorial acknowledgement we should use for this location?

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

To: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPEZEX

Subject: RE: Territorial acknowledgement for Nanaimo

Date: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:12:53 PM

Great, thanks Shantel = I'll loop back when | have the exact location.

From: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Territorial acknowledgement for Nanaimo

Hi Rosa,

Please acknowledge the territory of the Snuneymuxw [SUH —nay-moo] First Nation. Please still let
me know when the exact location is determined, just to double check.

Thanks,
Shantel

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Subject: Territorial acknowledgement for Nanaimo

HI Shantel — | am preparing the Premier’s remarks for an event in Nanaimo (exact location still TBC).
Can you help me identify which peoples should be acknowledged in his remarks? | realize we may
still need to pinpoint the location but | might not have the exact address till later this week.

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

Subject: RE: test

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:16:00 AM
Gotit!

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: May 28, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: test

Testing back.

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:15 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: test
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: What we Heard rpt
Date: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 9:56:47 AM

Thanks Marg - Was there an attachment to this or just a heads up to look tomorrow morning?

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
<Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: What we Heard rpt

This is going out tomorrow 9:00 AM — might be helpful for you to review as you shape your thinking
on your rpt going forward.
Thx.

PSSG -- NR: Provincewide news release -- Unbiased Policing Public Engagement What We Heard
Report

Marg LeGuilloux

m;} Executive Director, Communications
‘é )A Social Ministries

LA
~ Government Communications and Public Engagement

BRI'I‘ISH Government of British Columbia
Cell: 778-584-1259
C()l'U l\;‘ BIA Office: 778-698-8926

legui @
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: Rosa call Lisa

Start: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:30:00 PM
End: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:00:00 PM

Pages 72 of 75 GCP-2018-87112



From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Rosa/Danielle chat

Wednesday, July 11, 2018 2:30:00 PM
Wednesday, July 11, 2018 3:00:00 PM
outside??
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Klassen leffery, Victoria GCPEEX
Subject: Thursday is all set
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:25:45 PM

At the moment, confirmed for Thursday at 1:45, updated in the corporate calendar (you likely heard

from them already).

Cheers!
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From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

To: lones, || GCPE:EX
Subject: unbiased policing consultation report
Date: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:39:13 AM

Fyi, out today, also called What We Heard:
https://engage.gov.bc.ca/app/uploads/sites/352/2018/06/What-We-Heard-Report-Promoting-

Unbiased-Policing-in-BC.pdf

Rosa Kouri
Director, Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Division| Government Communications and

Public Engagement

Rosa.Kouri@gov.be.ca | Office: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218
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